East of Junction 10,

M42 Dordon/A5 - North Warwickshire BC
Attachments: 653234.DOC; Annex A.pdf

Dear Mr Collins

Natural England is not able to fully assess the potential impacts of this proposal on statutory
nature conservation sites or protected landscapes or, provide detailed advice on the application. If
you consider there are significant risks to statutory nature conservation sites or protected
landscapes, please set out the specific areas on which you require advice.

The lack of detailed advice from Natural England does not imply that there are no impacts on the
natural environment. It is for the local planning authority to determine whether or not the
proposal is consistent with national and local environmental policies. Other bodies and individuals
may provide information and advice on the environmental value of this site and the impacts of the
proposal on the natural environment to assist the decision making process.

Generic advice is provided in the Annex attached.

Kind regards

www.gov.uk/natural-england
<mailto:consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>

www.gov.uk/natural-england

Vulnerable people Help and Support Find help from your local support group

Council Services For other council services please use our website
www.northwarks.gov.uk or call us on 01827 715341.




Website - www.northwarks.gov.uk
Follow us on Twitter - North_Warks BC
Like us on Facebook - northwarksbc

Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual and not
necessarily those of North Warwickshire Borough Council. Promotional content is
in support of Council priorities or current initiatives. This E-mail and any files with it
are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering to the intended
recipient, please be advised that you have received this E-mail in error and that
any use is strictly prohibited.

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for the
named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store
or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and
associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural
England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on
Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of
the system and for other lawful purposes.



